Busin_ess Services
' Organisation

2 Franklin Street, Belfast, BT2 8DQ
DX 2842 NR Belfast 3

Your Ref: Our Ref: Date:
BPC-0075-11 HYP B4/01 09.01.12
BPC-0088-12

Mr Brain Cullen
Solicitor to the Inquiry
Arthur House

41 Arthur Street
Belfast

BT14GB

Dear Sir,

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS
| refer to the above and your letter of 13" December 2011 (BC-0075-11).

I am instructed that the Chronology (RGH3) was drawn up by Mr. A P Walby (FRSC Ed)
‘Clinical Director, Legal Services, Belfast Health and Social Care Trust. The source of the
information is as stated in our letter of 30" June 2011. The On Duty/On Call 2 page listing
was prepared from the same source. The listing in respect of the doctors refers to the time of
their first involvement with the case. In respect of Eleanor Donaghy it has since become
evident from her witness statements that she was not involved in the preparation for the
transplant but only while it was ongoing so therefore her designation should be changed to ‘On
Duty’. ltis also likely that the designation of Dr. Bhanumurthy as being ‘On Call’ is incorrect
but his witness statement should provide clarification.

| trust that this is in order.

Yours faithfully,

Joanna Bolton
Solicitor Consultant
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